
ATTACHMENT D 

INVITATION FOR BID (IFB) 

GF-2017-B-0056 

Commercial Grade Kitchen Equipment  

Questions & Answers (Q&A) 

1.) Q. what is the size for the walk-in cooler/freezer combo?  

A. See “Revised Attachment A” 

2.) Q. Where is the floor plan?  Per Attachment A line 1 states they need a walk-in cooler/freezer 

combo the “size and shape per the floor plan”  

A. See “Revised Attachment A” 

3.) Q. Please clarify the request for the custom sink; Attachment A,  line 5 is asking for a custom sink 

A. See “Revised Attachment A” 

4.) Q.  Please clarify the request for the exhaust hood; Attachment A,  line 14 is requesting an 

exhaust hood 

A. See “Revised Attachment A” 

5.) Q. Please clarify the request for the custom sink; Attachment B, line 5 is asking for a custom sink 

A. See “Revised Attachment B” 

6.) Q. Please clarify the request for the exhaust hood; Attachment B,  line 6 is requesting an exhaust 

hood 

A. See “Revised Attachment B” 

7.) Q.  Where is the drawing? Per Attachment C line 2 is requesting a worktable the “size and shape 

per drawing” 

A. See “Revised Attachment C” 

8.) Q. Please clarify the request for the exhaust hood; Per Attachment C lines 3 & 4 are requesting 

exhaust hoods 

A.  See “Revised Attachment C” 

9.) Q. Where is the floor plan?  Per Attachment C line 10 is requesting a microwave shelf the “size 

and shape per floor plan” 

A. See “Revised Attachment C” 

10.) Q. Is this an all-or-nothing bid? 

A. Yes, this is an all-or-nothing bid requirement 

11.) Q. H-1 – H-8 are spec-ed for 60”. However, the only piece of equipment underneath the hood is 

a 24” Range. We could shorten these hoods unless you are planning to add equipment 

underneath later. If that’s the case we might want to look at the CFMs. 

A. "Provide sized as specified."  

12.) Q. Item 4 – Hood 9 is spec-ed for 60” as well. However, the only other equipment listed that 

would need a hood over it are two 36” Griddles. If this is true we will need to make this hood 



84” to meet code requirements. However, on the drawings I do not see where two griddles are 

side by side. 

A. "Provide sized as specified."  

 


